
Department of Public Works
City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.91 91 - Engineering

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Ald. Gregory T. Helding, Chairman, Public V/orks & Services Committee

John c. Rooney 
/r*

August 19,2010 [

Change order No. 1, contract 13-10 (K0-013), 2010 North Side Street Paving (R1)

R¿\(llNli ON 1'lllì l.ÂKli

Attached is Change Order No. l, in the amount of $56,097.68 for the above contract submitted by Milwaukee
General Construction Co. Inc.

This change order reflects additional work encountered during construction.

Funding is as follows:

MEMORANDUM

City of Racine, Wlsconsin

Richard M. Jones, p.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, p.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, p.E
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Account No.

990.908.5020
104.990.5420

The original contract was awarded under Resolution # 10-1946 of April 7,2010, in the amount of $551,888.02.

Description Amount

Conc. Pvmt. Repl. Misc. Locations 552,157.68
Storm Sewers, Misc. Locations $ 3,940.00

cc: Dave Brown
File (13-10)

Total :$56 ,097 .68


